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R-2007-0147 Resolution

ACTION
DATE:

JUN 19 2m7

MO\TER SECON'DER

Resolution relative to City of West .A.llis continued pafiicipation in the State of Wisconsin Local
Govemment Property Insurance Fund.

Introduced: 6/19/2007 Controlling Bodv: Administration & Finance
Committee

Sporsor(s): Administration & Finance Committee
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STANDING COMMITTEES OF' THE
CITY OF WEST ALLIS COMMON COUNCIL

2004

ADMINISTR{TION & FIN.{NCE I,UBLIC WORIG SA-EETY & DE\TLoP}IENT

Chair: Michael J. CzaPlewski
Vice-Chair: Martin J. Weigel
Gary T. Barczak
Thomas G. Lajsic
Rosalie L. Reinke

Chair: Richard F. Narlock
Vice-Chair: Linda A. Dobrowski
Kurt E. Kopplin
Vincent Vitale
James W. Sengstock

Chair: Thomas G. Lajsic
Vice-Chair: Vincent Vitale
Gary T. Barczak
Martin J. Weigel
Rosalie L. Reinke

LIcENSE & lrrALTE

Chair: Kurt E. Kopplin
Vice-Chair: James W. Sengstock

Linda A. Dobrowski
fuchard F. Narlock
Michael J. Czaplewski

ADl'ISORY

Chair: Rosalie L. Reinke
Vice-Chair: Gary T. Barczak
Linda A. Dobrowski
Vincent Vitale
Martin J. Weigel



Paul Ziehler

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

4)At your next meeting (or t
to have your insurance with

Sue Hoffman [sus2380@asugroup.com]
Friday, May 11,2007 11 37 AM
Sue Hoffman
Resolutions - explanation

As I an receiving so many calls, I want to add to my ]ast email ,

1) Nothing needs to go on the lines in the middJ-e of the resolution
form (j-t's a State form and we canrt change it).

2) Everyone was required to complete a resolution to join the Fund
initially. Most of these forns are wrong/outdated/expired.

3) You do not need to return a lis! of your properties. As af1
property you choose to insure. is al-ready on fiLe with the State, we do
not need another copy.

he
the

one after), just pass a new resolution
Fund, Sign the form and return to us,

Thanks for your he1p.

Sue

Sue Hoffman
Policy Services Supervisor
The ASU Group,/LGPIF
7633 Ganser Way
Madison, WI 53719

This message (including any attachments) contains confj-dential
information intended for a specifi-c individual(s) and purpose. and is
protected by Iaw. If you are not the intended recipient, you should
del-ete this message. Any disclosure, copying. or distributj-on of this
message, or the taking of any aclion based on it, by anyone other than
the intended recipient (s), is strictl-y prohibited.
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City of West Allis
Resolution

7525 W. GreenJield Ave
West Allis, wI 53214

File Number: R-2007 -0147 Final Action:

JUN 1 I 2007

Resolution relative to City of West Allis continued participation in the State of Wisconsin Local
Govemment Property lnsurance Fund.

WHEREAS, the City of West Allis has insured its properties, contents, vehicles, and equipment
through the State of Wisconsin Local Govemment Property lnsurance Fund (LGPIF); and,

WHERIAS, the LGPIF has been requested by its auditor to obtain new, updated resolutions of
participation from all members.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of West Allis that
from and after the 1 st day of June, 2007, the buildings and other property belonging to the City of
West Al1is, Wisconsin, be insured in the Local Govemment Property Insurance Fund, under Chapter
605, Wis. Stats., and amendments thereto.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clerk of the City of West Allis, Wisconsin, is hereby
directed to carry out the provisions of this Resolution.

ADM\ORDRESLADMR336

ADOPTED
JUN t 9 2mi APPROVED 7 00

PauJ M. Ziehler, City C)fficer- Clerk/Treas Jeannette Bell, Mayor

Prmted on 6./13,/2007

Sponsor(s): Administration&FinanceCommittee

Cit, oJWest,4llis





Janel Lemanske

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amy Wickus-Hawley [amyw@asugroup.com]
Wednesday, June 27 , 2007 9:24 AM
jlemanske@ci.west-allis.wr.us
Fwd: Resolution No. R-2007-014 Gov't Property lnsurance Fund

trr
2007062709105333

0.pdf

Thonk you for sending us q copy of your resolution. However, the stote requires we have o certified
originol (wet ink) copy for our file.

Pleose send us this resolution ot your eorliest convenience to:
Local Government Property Fund, 7633 Gonser Woy , Suite ?06, Modison, WI 537L9.

Thank you,

Amy Hawley

Local Government Property Fund

(608) 821-1187

>>> Sue Hoffmon 6/27 /?0O7 9:20 AM >>>

>>> Jonel Lemanske <> 6/27 /ZOO7 9:19 AM >>>

5ue,

Attoched is o resolution relotive to the City of West Allis continued

porticipotion in the Stote of Wf Locol Governmenl Property fnsuronce Fund

for your records.

Thonk you.

Jonel
Clerk/ T r easur et' s Of f i ce

CIry OF WEST ALLIS

-----Originol Messoge- - - - -
From: clerkcopier@scon.com Imailto:clerkcopier@scon.com]

1

Jonel,



Sent: Wednesdoy, June 27,?007 9:11 AM
To: Jonel Lemonske

Subject:

This E-moil was sent f rom " ClerkCopier" (LD122).

Scon Dote: 06.27.2007 09:10:52 (-0500)

Queries to: clerkcopier@scon.com

This messoge (including ony ottochments) contoins confidential informotion intended for a specific
individuol(s) ond purpose, ond is protected by low. If you ore not the intended recipient. you should

delete this messoge. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this messoge, or the taking of ony action
bosed on it, by onyone other than the intended recipient(s), is strictly prohibited.
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WEST ALLIS
T525WestGreenfield Avenue

West Allis, Wisconsin 53214-4MB CITY CLERK/TRE'6URER'S OFFICE
4141302-A200 or 414802-8207 (Fax)

ww\ r. ci.west-aIIis.wi. us
Paul M, Ziehler

City Admin. Oflicer, Cletklfreasurer
Monica SchulE

Assistant CW Clerk
Rosemary West

Trcas u er's Olfice S upe Ni sot

OFFICE OF CITY CLERK/TREASURER
CITY OF WEST ALLIS, WISCONSIN

CERTIFICATION

June 27 ,2007

I hereby certifu that the attached is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. R-2007-0147,
Resolution relative to City of West Allis continued participation in the State of Wisconsin Local

Govemment Properry Insurance Fund, passed at the regular meeting of the City of West Allis
Common Council held on June 19, 2007.

Paul \4
City Administrative Offi cer
ClerVTreasurer

./ ...,^ :->-' /-


